Hamid Mehmood

Senior Assistant Controller of Exams

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: ace_pg@nust.edu.pk

Contact: NIL LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Hamid Mehmood is working as Senior Assistant Controller of Exams in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Hamid Mehmood has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Design And Manufacturing NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2013 - 2016
EMBA in Finance Shaheed Zulifkar Ali Bhutto Institute of Science and Technology , Pakistan	2012 - 2015
MSc in Maritime Bahria University , Pakistan	2006 - 2007
MS in Marine Engineering Bahria University , Pakistan	1996 - 1997
BE in Mechanical NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	1990 - 1994
Experience	
Senior Assistant Controller of Exams University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Assistant Controller of Exams University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Assistant Controller of Exams University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2023
Assistant Director (Exams) University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2016
Assistant Director (Exams) University Main Office (UMO)	2011 - 2015
Lt Cdr Pakistan Navy , Pakistan Navy	1992 - 2017